

JILLIAN CAPTAIN

Flower Mound, TX 75022 | ctcaptain99@hotmail.com

SUMMARY

Classically trained dancer with 16 years of ballet performance experience and a broad range of dance genres. Artistic and lively dancer experienced with choreography, student teaching and partnering. Accomplished dancer and leader in ensembles and solo performances.

SKILLS

- Ballet, Advanced Level A3-en pointe
- Jazz, Advanced Level A3
- Modern, Advanced Level A3
- Hip Hop Level: Advanced
- Contemporary Level: Advanced
- Tap, Advanced Level

EXPERIENCE

08/2020 to Current

Member- Lake Cities Ballet Theatre

Ballet Conservatory — Lewisville, TX

Current Member of Lake Cities Ballet Theatre Company:

LBT Highlights:

- 2020 Dracula: Romanian Dancer, Bride
- 2021 Cinderella: Star of Midnight, Guest at the Ball, Midnight Waltz
- 2021 Dracula: Gypsy, Bride
- 2022 Dracula: Friend of Aurelia, Bride
- 2023 Dracula: Gypsy, Marcela (lead role)
- 2020-2023 Youth America Grand Prix (YAGP),
- 2022 YAGP finals qualifier - "Veni Emmanuel"

08/2008 to Current

Member/Dancer

Ballet Conservatory — Lewisville, TX

Member of Ballet Conservatory for over 16 years from age 2. Performed in numerous ballet shows/performance, as well as Ballet, Contemporary, Modern, Jazz, and Hip Hop variations.

Performance Highlights:

- 2014 Nutcracker - Angel
- 2015 Cinderella - Spring Fairy Attendant
- 2016 Nutcracker - Soldier
- 2017 Nutcracker - Party Girl
- 2018 Nutcracker - Young Lady/Soldier
- 2019 Coppelia - Festival of the Bell Attendant
- 2019 Nutcracker - Guardian Angel/Polichinelle (Understudy: Snow Scene)
- 2020 Nutcracker - Russian/Snow Corpe/Waltz of the Flowers
- 2021 Nutcracker - Spanish Chocolate/Snow Corpe/Waltz of the Flowers
- 2022 Nutcracker - Chinese Tea Lead/Snow Demi-soloist/Waltz of the Flowers
- 2023 Nutcracker - Arabian Coffee/Snow Demi-soloist/Waltz of the Flowers Demi-soloist

08/2017 to 06/2021

Student Teacher

Ballet Conservatory — Lewisville, TX

- 2017-2018: Student Teacher to Rachael Clark, Tap 1
- 2018-2019: Student Teacher to Rachael Clark, Jazz 2
- 2019-2020: Student Teacher to Janet Waters, Pre-Ballet 2-3
- 2020-2021: Student Teacher to Rachael Clark, Jazz 3

05/2019 to 06/2020

Member- Lake Cities Ballet 2

Ballet Conservatory — Lewisville, TX

LBT2 Highlights:

- 2019 Dracula - Weola

07/2016 to 05/2019

Member of Intensity Dance Company

Ballet Conservatory — Lewisville, TX

Committed Member of the Intensity Dance Company. IDC performs various dance forms and a wide range of styles throughout Dallas/Fort Worth area.

IDC Highlights:

- **Awarded Solo Performance - Intermediate Level 2017-2018**
- **Awarded Solo Performance - Senior Level 2018-2019 (2nd Place Overall - Edge Competition; 3rd Place - Age 13 - Starquest Competition)**
- **Awesome Arabesque Award - Starquest Competition, April 2019**

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Flower Mound High School — Flower Mound, TX

Ballet Conservatory/Lake Cities Ballet Theatre — Lewisville, TX

2022 Summer Intensive (5 weeks)

Central Pennsylvania Youth Ballet (CPYB) — Carlisle, PA

2023 Summer Intensive (5 weeks)

Boston Ballet School — Boston, MA

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Age: 17

Height: 5'6 1/2"

Weight: 115 lbs

Hair color: Blonde

Eye color: Blue